

#### **COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF NAIROBI CITY**

# FIRST ASSEMBLY - (THIRD SESSION) NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY VOTES AND PROCEEDINGS THURSDAY, MARCH 26, 2015

- **1.** The Assembly assembled at three minutes past three O'clock.
- **2.** The Proceedings were opened with a word of Prayer

### **QUORUM OF THE ASSEMBLY**

The Speaker having confirmed that there was no Quorum caused the Division Bell to be rung for Ten minutes.

There being a Quorum at the expiry of the ten minutes, the Speaker called the Assembly to order.

#### 3. PAPERS LAID:-

The following paper was laid on the Table of the Assembly;

THE REPORT OF THE SELECT COMMITTEE ON BUDGETS AND APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE OF THE NAIROBI CITY COUNTY, FISCAL STRATEGY PAPER FOR THE YEAR 2015/2016 AND OVER THE MEDIUM TERM.

(Hon. Petronilla Achieng, MCA)

## 4. NOTICE OF MOTION - (Hon. Petronilla Achieng, MCA)

**THAT**, this Assembly adopts THE REPORT ON THE SELECT COMMITTEE ON BUDGET AND APPROPRIATIONS, NAIROBI CITY COUNTY FISCAL STRATEGY PAPER FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2015/2016 AND OVER THE MEDIUM TERM, laid on the Table of the Assembly today Thursday 26th March, 2015.

### 5. STATEMENT PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 41(2)(C)

Pursuant to the provisions of Standing Order 41 (2) (c), the following members sought statements –

- i) Hon. Kamau Thuo request for a statement from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Culture and Community Services regarding the rehabilitation of City Park. Hon. Speaker, it is in the public domain that the County Government of Nairobi signed a contract with the Aga Khan Development Network to rehabilitate the City Park.
- ii) Hon. Hashim Kamau on behalf of Hon. Isaac Ngige, requested for a statement from the Chairperson of Sectoral Committee on Transport and Public Works regarding road projects that are under Kenya Urban Roads Authority which is responsible for the management, development, rehabilitation and maintenance of all public roads in the Country pursuant to section 10 (1) of the Roads Act 2007.
- iii) Hon. Hashim Kamau on behalf of Hon. Erastus Mburu, requested for a statement from the Chairperson of Sectorial Committee on Labor and Social Welfare regarding the suspension from office of 51 County employees of the County Executive without any reasons given to the affected employees.

Pursuant to the provisions of Standing Order 41 (2) (c), the following response to statement was given –

i. Hon. Nelson Masiga, Member of Sectorial Committee on Planning and Housing responded to the statement requested by Hon. David Mberia regarding the grabbed land LR no. 1159/70 belonging to Karen Health Center by PCEA Church in Karen.

# 6. MOTION - TO ADOPT THE REPORT THE SELECT COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC ACCOUNTS

Motion made and question proposed -

**THAT,** this Assembly adopts THE REPORT OF THE SELECT COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC ACCOUNTS ON THE REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON THE CITY COUNCIL OF NAIROBI FOR THE EIGHT MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 28TH FEBRUARY, 2013, laid on the Table of the Assembly on Wednesday 25th March, 2015.

Debate arising;
Mover replied;
Question put and <u>agreed to</u>;

And the time being fifty minutes past Four O'clock, the Speaker interrupted the proceedings and adjourned the House without Question put pursuant to the Standing Orders.

#### 7. ASSEMBLY ROSE

at fifty minutes past Four O'clock

# MEMORANDUM

The Speaker will take the Chair on

Tuesday, March 31, 2015 at 2.30p.m

--X--